
Agenda Item NumberRoll Call Number

Date ........ApriL25,.2Q16.

An Ordinance entitled, "AN ORDINANCE vacating a portion of 13th Street adjoining
1301 Locust Street, for use as a sidewalk cafe",

which was considered and voted upon under Roll Call No. 16-

again presented.

of April 25, 2016,

MOVED by. _that the mle requiring that an ordinance must be
considered and voted on for passage at two Council meetings prior to the meeting at which it is

to be finally passed be suspended, that the ordinance be placed upon its final passage and that the

ordinance do now pass.

ORDINANCE NO.

NOTE: Waiver of this rule is requested by Sean Wilson, on behalf of Daisy Buchanan Concepts,

LLC, which seeks a sidewalk cafe on the vacated right-of-way. Six affirmative votes required

for passage.

FORM APPROVED:

/5<^^\
Roger^C. 6rown

Assistant City Attorney
U:\Rog Docs\Vacate\Cafe\1301 LocustVRC's Ord readings.doc
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ABSENT
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Mayor

CERTIFICATE

I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
among other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

City Clerk



Baumgartner, Laura L.

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Brown, Roger K.

Wednesday, April 06, 2016 1:35 PM
Baumgartner, Laura L.

Waiver requested for vacation of right-of-way for Proof Sidewalk Cafe - April 25th

Agenda.

This is in regard to a hearing that is scheduled for April 25th

From: "Sean Wilson" <seanwilson.dsm(%gmail.com>

Date: April 6,2016 at 11:39:59 AM CDT
To: "Moffatt, Ryan L." <RLMoffatt(a)dmeov.ors>

Subject: Proof Sidewalk Cafe

I wish to request that the City Council waive the 2nd and 3rd readings of the vacation ordinance for the

Proof Restaurant Sidewalk Cafe Lease, and give the ordinance final passage on April 25th."

Sincerely,

SEAN WILSON CHEF/OWNER OF PROOF RESTAURANT
MANAGING PARTNER OF DAISY BUCHANAN
CONCEPTS

515.537.6894 [ seanwilson.dsm@,email.com
proof restaurant | 1301 locust Street. | DesMomes,
IA 50309

proofrestauraat.com


